
December21, 2011

Via e-mail and U.S. mail
38 p :1

Mr. 0. Kevin Vincent
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
General Counsel
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
W41 -322
Washington. DC 20590

Re: AQ1O-00 1/Response to your letter of November 30, 2011

Dear Kevin.

In response to your letter of November 30th (received by us on December 6th)

in connection with NHTSA’s ongoing Audit Query AQ1O-001, I can advise you
that the recall campaigns listed on the attached Exhibit 1 are the ones where a
committee of senior executives determined that the vehicles could be rented
pending the recall work being completed (“hard” hold status in our system). As
we have previously advised, even when this determination is made we have the
recall work completed as quickly as possible given availability of parts and
service capacity. Please note, we also classified the GM Cobalt (GM 10023) as
a “hard” hold in our system, but because the model years in our fleet were not
subject to a recall notice when we did so, as this was a staged recall by model
year, it is not included on Exhibit 1.

If you have any specific questions about the campaigns listed on Exhibit 1,
please let me know, We would be happy to discuss how we handled these
recalls with your agency and appreciative of any input NHTSA might have with
respect to our handling of these campaigns.

As previously communicated, our operating subsidiaries do not rent vehicles
that are subject to a recall notice once we receive the notice to owners of the
recall This is our default position and is only deviated from when the
committee concludes it is appropriate as previously explained As you can see
exceptions bade ra Ci been mad Our decsio maki g p ocss S
C ns rvative a. i w... a e g ou idir t e vast iiaority of vl dec ir ou fle t
subject to a recall notice even when the owner notification letters from the
manufacturers, as approved by your agency, do not recommend that owners
cease driving their vehicles pending completion of the recall work. In those rare
instances when the owner notification letter contains information suggesting
vehicle operation should be discontinued pending completion of a recall we not
only cease renbng the vehicles, but we are proactive in making efforts to
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retrieve any such vehicles already on rent. Our working assumption is that
when the manufacturers, guided by your agency, believe owners should stop or
restrict operation of a vehicle until recall work is completed that the
manufacturers’ notices will contain information to that effect.

Please let us know if there is any additional information you would like us to
provide as part of your ongoing Audit Query.

Yours try.

/
z’Thoma P. Laffe

Vice President and General Counsel
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